
From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: March 30, 2004 8:25:14 AM PST
To: “russ”, randi@randi.org, Vaughn@cfiwest.org, derek@iigwest.com, James
Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, SKEPTICMAG@aol.com,
plejarans_are_real@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: Billy Meier

Rand, huh, Bozo?

I think you mean Randi. (Where does he find you guys?)

You're not employed at ANY of the Rand facilities (call them yourself and make
sure). So much for your, and Randi's, credibility.

Now see how many of you can get in that little car and go do the show!

MH

I was reading your pages on Billy Meier and was
compelled to repond.

You are a complete idiot aren't you?  All us
scientists at Rand think so.  Including a few
metallurgists in our circle that study this clap trap
a lot deeper than you will ever dream of.  We here
have forgotten more than you will ever know about UFOs
and their relationship to reality, and you publish???
You must have some really low swinging donkey balls to
know so little and say so much.  Either that, or you
really don't care how absolutely stupid you look.


